

IKECHUKWU MICHAEL IFEDIORA

I am a proactive java developer with great communication, analytic, and technical skills with a keen interest in advancing my experience in enterprise software development. I have valuable experience using the spring boot framework and working with agile teams. I look forward to serving in a place where I can diligently discharge my duties, and help in improving the organization with my experience while developing my skills further.

4 Olu Holloway way road,
Ikoyi., Lagos, Nigeria.
+2348166951658
Email: ifediora10@gmail.com
Github : [Click here](#)
Linkedin: [Click Here](#)

EXPERIENCE

Decagon, Nigeria — *Software Engineer*

JULY 2022 - Date

- Developed restful endpoints following industry conventions using Spring Boot
- Part of scrum core team and built online food mart application from scratch using scrum principles
- Reviewed codes and enforce scrum standards and scrum master for multiple sprints
- Currently working on an e-commerce application.

SOLUTION STAR, Umu Abia — *Graphics Designer*

JANUARY 2021 - NOVEMBER 2021

- Worked with experienced colleagues to manage critical network situations handling core issues.
- Troubleshooting both PS and CS core network.
- Working together with the front office to ensure KPIs are maintained.
- Maintained network performance by keeping track of Boards capacity utilization
- Manage and monitored alarms and reporting such to the lead
- Monitor and report memory utilization, IP Packet lose, TC Usages, TC Abort Rate, ASR and Location updates
- Troubleshooting faults and escalating issues

NOKIA, VI Lagos — *Core Network Engineer*

FEBRUARY 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019

- Worked with experienced colleagues to manage critical network situations handling core issues.
- Carrying Out Location Drive Test.
- Working together with the front office to ensure KPIs are maintained.
- Maintained network performance by keeping track of Boards capacity utilization
- Manage and monitored alarms and reporting such to the lead
- Monitor and report memory utilization
- Troubleshooting faults and escalating issues

TECHNOLOGIES

- Java
- Spring Boot
- Spring Security
- Docker
- Version Control with Git and Github
- Postgresql
- MySQL
- Agile Leadership
- Test-Driven Development
- Testing and debugging
- APIs and RESTful services
- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- Javascript
- Microservices

SKILLS

- Agile Methodology
- Strong communication skill
- Great Leadership skill
- Fast Learner

PROJECTS

Blog App

An api that lets multiple bloggers post content and get responses from their readers, in the form of likes and comments.

Technologies Used: Spring Boot, Java, Postgresql, Postman, Git Actions

Github Link: [Click here for source code](#)

Activity Tracker

Activity Tracking System that help users keep control of their time and todo list. The system tracks user activities, start till finish and let user develop top time management skill.

Technologies Used: Spring Boot, Java, Postgresql, Postman, JPA, rest API, git actions

Github Link: [Click here for Tracker git repo](#)

Ecommerce App

An e-commerce platform where sellers and marketers sell their products to customers.

Technologies Used: JSP, SpringMVC and GitHub.

Github Link: [Click here to view source code](#)

EDUCATION

NNAMDI AZIKIWE UNIVERSITY — B.ENG

July 2013 - June 2018

Second Class- Bachelor's Degree in Computer Engineering.

CERTIFICATION

- Scrum Fundamentals Certified (ScrumStudy Accreditation)
- [Click here to verify](#)
- Java 8 for Experienced Developers
- Getting Started with Spring Boot (Amigoscode).
- Java Functional Programming (Amigoscode).
- EF Standard English Test (EF SET)
- [Click here to verify](#)